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Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 12:35 PM
To: 'Carol Berg'
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul); Haas, 

Sarah (CI-StPaul); Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul); Rebar, Jeannette (CI-StPaul); Swanson, 
Christopher (CI-StPaul); Young, Susan (CI-StPaul)

Subject: RE: 559 McKnight Rd South - Garbage Assessment appeals 

Hello Mr. Anderson, 
 
Your appeal for garbage assessments (Quarter 2 and Quarter 2, 2019) were scheduled for today between 9 and 10 
a.m.  We have attempted to contact you at 651-738-9696 at 9:49 a.m., 10:23 a.m. and 10:53 a.m.  There was no option 
to leave a message.  Ms. Moermond is continuing the matters to next Thursday, April 30, 2020 between 11 a.m. and 12 
p.m.    Please be available to discuss your appeals then.  Due to Covid-19 Health Pandemic, hearings will be conducted 
via telephone.   
 
 
 

 

Mai X. Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
 
 
 

From: Carol Berg <a9696b@msn.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:31 PM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Re: 559 McKnight Rd South - Garbage Assessment appeals 
 

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

 
I am not withdrawing the appeals because I have not received a correct bill from the 
July 24, 2019 City Council Hearing my bill was suppose to be reduced to $67 which 
NEVER happened. 
 
Lenny Anderson  
Phone:  651-738-9696 
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From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 4:21 PM 
To: Carol Berg <a9696b@msn.com> 
Cc: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) 
<joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul) <Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Haas, Sarah (CI-StPaul) 
<Sarah.Haas@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Rebar, Jeannette (CI-
StPaul) <Jeannette.Rebar@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) <Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Young, Susan (CI-StPaul) <Susan.Young@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 559 McKnight Rd South - Garbage Assessment appeals  
  
Mr. Anderson,  
  
You data practice request was done on April 3rd.  Please check Ms. Berg’s email.  If you have a login for GovQA, it would 
be there. 
  
As to the 2 assessments scheduled for April 23 @ 9 a.m., the hearing officer wants to know if you are withdrawing your 
appeals since you had indicated that there is nothing to discuss.   
  
  
  

 

Mai X. Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
  
  
  

From: Carol Berg <a9696b@msn.com>  
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 3:05 PM 
To: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Re: 559 McKnight Rd South - Garbage Assessment appeals 
  

Think Before You Click: This email originated outside our organization. 

  
Mai: 
  
There is nothing to discuss as you still have not sent out a correct bill and you have not 
replied to my Data Practice Request. 
  
Please respond! 
  
Lenny Anderson  
Phone:  651-738-9696 
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From: Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2020 2:32 PM 
To: a9696b@msn.com <a9696b@msn.com> 
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (CI-StPaul) <joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Black, Alisha (CI-StPaul) <Alisha.Black@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Haas, Sarah (CI-StPaul) <Sarah.Haas@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul) <Clare.Pillsbury@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 
Rebar, Jeannette (CI-StPaul) <Jeannette.Rebar@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Swanson, Christopher (CI-StPaul) 
<Christopher.Swanson@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Young, Susan (CI-StPaul) <Susan.Young@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: 559 McKnight Rd South - Garbage Assessment appeals  
  
Hello Leonard Anderson & Carol Berg, 
  
I am contacting you via email in regards to 2 garbage assessment appeals scheduled for April 23 @ 9 a.m.  Due to COVID-
19 Health Pandemic, we will be conducting hearings via telephonic.  Please email back with your best contact phone 
number and we will contact you between 9 and 10 a.m. to discuss your appeals.   
  
  

 

Mai X. Vang 
Legislative Hearing Coordinator 
Saint Paul City Council 
15 W Kellogg Bvd, Ste. 310 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-8563 
F: 651-266-8574 
mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

   Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America 
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